MEMORAND U

Post Office Box 1409 Key West, FL 33041-1409 (305) 809-3700

TO: Patti McLauchlin, City Manager
VIA: Todd Stoughton, Assistant City Manager
FROM: Rod Delostrinos, Director of Transportation

DATE: September 21, 2021

SUBJECT: Authorize execution of Public Transportation Grant Agreement —
SFY2022 Public Transit Block Grant Program, Contract G2058 / FM #436702-
3-84-01.

ACTION STATEMENT:

Request authorization to execute the enclosed Public Transportation Grant Agreement
(PTGA) with the State of Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) via Annual
Public Transit Block Grant Program allocating 100% reimbursement of the total project
cost of $949,074 for personnel and operating costs.

BACKGROUND:

The Public Transit Block Grant Program funds are awarded annually by the FDOT and
are continually funded until the applicant no longer applies or ceases to provide similar
service. The City of Key West applies for and receives Public Transit Block Grant
Program funding on annual basis. This program primarily funds routes within the city
limits such as the Duval Loop.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Historically, the cost share is 50% FDOT and 50% City of Key West. The City of Key
West requested and is approved for no cost share for Public Transit Block Grant
Program FY 21-22, therefore all costs up to $949,074 are 100% reimbursable from
FDOT.

STRATEGIC PLAN:

Funding received from this PTGA is consistent with the Key West Forward Strategic
Plan, Priority 6: Traffic & Pedestrian Friendliness. Personnel and Operating Costs
for the “On Demand” Transit system will be reimbursed 100%.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of this resolution to accept, authorize and execute the
attached Public Transportation Grant Agreement (PTGA) G2058, Public Transit
State Block Grant FY2021-2022. This action ensures timely reimbursement
with no delay in transit service delivery.
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